

VICTORIA PARK MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE
GENERAL MEETING 28/5/19

Opened: 6:15pm; Present: Beth Nolan, K Klein. W Klein, Barry Nolan , Brian Mathiasch(potential new member for Juniors)

Apoloigies; Gai Smith, M Haynes

Minutes read & accepted Barry Nolan 2nd K Klein

Business arising: Gai hasn't moved house yet. Visitors dressing shed still to be painted hopefully before finals time. Quote to line toilet block from ASM Building waiting on second quote.

Safety Issues : Some of the signs loose on oval fence.

Treasurers Balance: Balance as at April 30th 2019 \$13,686:22 .outstanding accounts \$1,900 electricity to be paid.

Correspondence : Read and accepted W Klein 2nd M Haynes

General Business: Trench to be dug to put PA System wires underground as were pulled down by high vehicle. Committee wanting to widen stais to clubhouse and Karl approaching a couple of sponsors to help with cost. Seniors very keen to install multi purpose electronic scoreboard . Karl to organise a meeting with Danae for himself and Beth. Also may have two sponsors for this project. There seem to be a couple of field lights out. Need to have them checked. Will to have fence signs which aren't current removed. Powerpoint on balcony to be fixed. Gai to resign from committee. Committee confirmed books in order for Council Audit at the end of June.

Meeting closed 7:30pm next meeting 23rd July at 6pm